Southgate City Council Agenda

Council Chambers
Wednesday February 3, 2016

. 6:30pm _ Work Study Session

1. Officials Reports
2. Discussions regarding agenda items.
3. Discussions regarding Charter Amendment per City Counci! Request

7:00 pm __ Regular Meeting e
Pledge of Wegiance

Roll Caill: Colovos, Farrah, George, Graziani, Rauch, Rollet, Zamecki.

Minutes: 1. Work Study Session Minutes dated January 20, 2016.
2, Regular City Council Meeting Minutes dated January 20, 2016.

$cheduled Persons in the Audience:

Consideration of Bids:
1. Letter from Mayor; Re: Purchase of Hand Held Reader Page 2

$cheduled Hearings:

Communications “A” -
1. Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointment to Compensation Commission Page 6
2. Memo from ACA/Finance Director; Re: Proposed Schedule - FY16/17 Budget Process Page 7

Communications “B” — (Receive and File)

Ordinances:
1. First Reading - Adult Day Care Facilities Page 8
2. First Reading - Section 1298.17 Exterior Wall Materials (d) (1) Page 19
3. First Reading- To Rezone 6.86 acre property, 1 Heritage Place Page 28

Old Business:
New Business:
Unscheduled Persons in the Audience:

Claims & Accounts: Warrant # 1298 - $4,306,076.12

Adjournment: 9"““ ¥y ..‘?.um?_.

Janice M. Ferencz, City Clerk



JOSEPH G RSP
Musor

SCITY cOU s, .
JOHN GR A\YARNY |
Council Previons
KAREN T2, G GRE
MARK I'\Rirz vy
BILL COLOA 0s
BALE W, 7 Wi

JANCENM PERENC 2
City Clerk

AAMES I DALLOS
Treasurer

U: i 1T nf :%UHHHHIIL‘ PHILLIP S, Rt ¢ 1)
NORMA £ W RMLINGER CHRISIOPITR P, ROLL) |

MUNICIPAL BI [P,

January 26, 2016

To the Honorable

City Council

Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re:  Bid for the Purchase of Hand Held Reader

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Bids for the Purchase of a Hand Held Reader were received and reviewed by the
administration. It is recommended by the DPS Director and | concur, that the bid be
awarded to Michigan Meter Technology, in the amount of $7,341.00.

Sufficient funds are available and reserved in the Water Department Account to cover
the costs associated with this purchase.

Your favorable consideration of this matter is requested.

Sincerely,
e
\.;//
7"’-.'_ = \\
Joseph G. Kuspa )
Mayor e
IGKANaw

page 2

[5-Hi BINCTOLL po NI RN ) NPT PICNT L M e e, ANIOS e TR 00 . g (AR T AT )



JUSEPIL G, KUspa
Mitvor

IANICEAL TERENGY
Cite Clerk

JAMES 1L DALLOS
Treasarer

CITY CorsNey. .
TOUN GRAZIAN
Conncit Prosidons
RARENT, GLORGI.
MARK Fanrpr \H
BILL CoLOvVOS

.. . DALEW. ZAMzc R
Lty ot Douthyatp PHILLIP ). Raticy
NORM L WURMLINGER CHRISTOPHER P, ROLLET

MENIC TP B ILDING

Memorandum

TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: David Angileri, Assistant City Adminisiroior/Finonce Direcfor@
DATE: January 25, 2014

RE: Recommendation for Hard Held Reader

I have reviewed the above wiin the DPS Director and concur with his
recommendation to awarc this purchase 1o Michigan Meter Technology,
Madison Heights, Michigan in the amount of $7,341.00. The current Hand Held s
over 15 years old and js beyond its usef) life.

purchase.

Acct: 591-000-1 42-0000: Water Sewer/Equipment

page 3

B0 DHNCTOL T ey ROAD < Som e, VEE A e, AN WIS« T3 258 1000, i), T3-240-q4 4



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES

14719 Schafer Court Southgate, Michigan 48195
Ph: (734) 258-3079. Fax; (734) 246-1333

Memorandum

To: The Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council
From: Robert Tarabula, pps Director // /F/

Date: January 19, 2015

Re: Request for Waiver of Bid

The Water Department is Fequesting a bid waiver in the amount of 57,341.00, to
purchase a water meter rezding gun and the required accessories from Michigan
Meter Technology Inc. Michigan Meter is our current supplier of water meters
and the only supplier of the compatible water metar reading guns and required
accessories.

I recommend the City waive the bid Process and purchase a water meter reading
gun and the required accessories from Michigan Meter Technology Inc., 799 E.
Whitcomb Ave., Madison Heights, M| 43071, | respectfully request this item be
placed on the City Council agenda for the meeting scheduled for February 3,
2016, for purposes of bid waiver and purchase approval.

If you have any questions, please contact me. | would apprecizate your favorable
consideration of this request.

“nclosure

page 4



MICHIGAN METER TECHNOLOGY GRP.,
iNC

798 E WHITCOMB AVE
Madison Heights, Ml 48071

Quote 6871

Order Date: 011132016
Printed Date: 011132016

Page:
248-585-3700 S
Fax; 248-585-3730
Bill To: Ship To:
SOUTH GATE
SOUTH GATE 14718 SCHAFER CT
14400 DIX TOLEDO SOUTHGATE, M) 48195
SOUTHGATE, mi 48195 US.A.
Us.A,
(Costomer 1 ] —Eatrchase Oy IS S Ena " 5 7
(~SGATE l e i DESKT o2
NET 30 bays EES Tty
| Qrdar Oty Shipped Oty | U. 0.1 umber - _ltem Status Lnit Price Tax ———— Extended Prine |
~-Back Order Qty | Descripticn _ - I =
1 0lEA 12667-100 Sale 2,340 00000 N 2,340.00
11 HOST SOFTWARE <50,000 SERVICES
S 3 Years Software May)tenan_c_g o o R L ¥
1 0|EA 13193-001 Sale 2,303 00000 N 2,303.00
--ee L[ Trimble Nomad 9008 _[Blugtooth only] — i
1 01EA 13245-001 Sale 395.00000 N 395 00
_ 1| Trimble Nomad Charging & Com_:r.gnicatig\_g,_czradle
1 0]EA 13302-000 Sale 2,303.00000 N 2,303.00
11 R900 BLUETOOTH BELTCLIp RECEIVER
|
!_ —r———
REI.V”T TO Mon Taxabie Sublﬂtal 7,341.00
799 E WHITCOMB AVE Taxable Subtota) 0.00
MADISON HEIGHTS mi 48071 Order Discount 0.00
Shippinngandling 0.00
Tax pa%@ .5
Efccive ‘mmediately.. ALL cregj: cara sales will be charged a 3 5% processing fee Order Total 7,341 00’




JOSEPH GO RUSM SCEHIY COLNCIL -
Mivor
JOUN GRAZIAN

JANICE N, FERENCY, Councit Prosident

SR KAREN . GEORGE
JAMES K DALLOS AIARK IARRAH
Treaxurer oy, o _
Cong, W BILL COLOVOS
. . DALE W, Z \MEC KI
@ity ot Sonthnate PHILLIP L, RAVCH

- y -

NORMA L WURMLINGER CHRISTOPHER I ROVLLET

MUNECIPAL BUILDEING

January 26, 2016

To The Honorable
Southgate City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Appointments to Boards/Commissions
Ladies and Gentlemen:
Please be advised | have made the following appointment:
Compensation Commission — for a term expiring December 2017:
Jerome Daley 12630 Helen
To replace Don Carson who moved out of the City.
Your concurrence on these appointments is greatly appreciated.
Sincerely,
L,
Joseph G. Kuspa |
Mayor -
Cc:  City Clerk

JGK/law

page 6

A DIN-TOLTDO ROAD « SOUTHG VTE MICHIG AN 8195 FRILIRBLR022 ¢ FAN: TR 201414



JOSEPH ¢, KUsPy
Mazor

JANICE M. FERENCY,
City Clerk

JAMES E.DALLOS

-CITY COUNCILL -
JOIN GRAZIAN
Cotneit Presidtons
KARENE, CLORGE
MARK FARRAH

Treustirer Commn S BILL COLOVOS
.. . o DALEW. ZAMECK)
Q iI![ ]JT Sﬂllﬂ]{u[h‘ PRILLIP ). RAUC |
NORMA L WURMLINGER CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET
MENECIPAL BUILDING
MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: David Angileri, Assistant City Administrator/Finance Director \ ; )
DATE: January 35, 2016
RE: Proposec Schedule - fy 16/17 Budget Process:

The following schedule is proposed regarding the process for review and approval of the budget for

fiscal year commencing July 1, 2018,

Budget Workshop: April 09, 2016
Public Hearing on Budget: May 04, 2016
Adoption of Budget by City Council: May 18, 2016

A resolution authorizing the establiching of such dares is requested.

9:00 A.M.
7:00 P.M.

7:00 P.M.

page 7

300 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD - SOEPHGATLL MU, WNISI9S « Tig 2350 . VAN TA 2e.1404

dad.



JOSEPH G. KUSPA - CITY COUNCIL -
Mayor

JOHN CRAZIANI
JANICE M, FERENCZ Council Presidens
City Clerk KAREN E. GEORGE
JAMES E. DALLOS MARK FARRAHN
Treasurer BILL COLOVOS

- DALE W. ZAMECK]
City of Southgaty PRILLIP . RAUCH

NORMA J. WURMLINGER CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET
MUNICIPAL BUILDING

Memerandum

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Bryce Kelley, City Administrator p&J-/
Date; 22 January 2016

Re: First Reading of Zoning Ordinance Amendment -

Adult Day-Care Facilities or Adult Foster Care Family Home Faciljties.

Southgate Zoning Ordinance.

This amendment Proposes adding brand new language to the City of Southgate Planning
and Zoning Code. The new language proposes new regulations pertaining to Adult Day-Care
Facilities or Adult Foster Care Family Home Faci] ities.

As the City’s Planner notes, “The Ordinance does not currently regulate these uses,
which is unusual, and by law they are required to be permitted in a community within residential
districts. If not included ip the Ordinance they need only to foliow State puidelines.”

A copy of the Affidavit of Publication in The News-Herald Newspaper, a copy of the

Planning Commission minutes setting the public hearing, a copy of the City Planner’s Memo to

I'look forward to addressing Council’s questions and comments,
Sincerely,

Bryce Kelley, City Administrator
page 8

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD - SOUTHCATE, MICHICAN 48195 » 734.258.3022 « FAX: 734-246-1414




JOSEPH C. KUSPA
Mayor

JANICE M. FERENCZ
City Clerk

JAMES E, DALLOS
Treasurer

- CITY COUNCIL .
JOHN CGRAZIANI
Councit President
KAREN E. CEORGE
MARK FARRAH

BILL COLOVOS
. . DALE w, ZAMECK]
City of Southnate PHILLIP 1. RAvCH

NORMA J. Wl Rl\".[l\GER CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET

MUNICIPAL BUILDING

CITY OF SOUTHGATE
PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION

At a meeting of the Southgate Planning Commission called to order by Joseph Charney on January 11,
2016 at 7:30 p.m. the following resolution was offared:

Vloved by Renaud, su
ordinance change to

pported by Anderson, to recommend City Cour.cil approve the proposed
Adult Day-Care Facility and Adult Foster Care Facitity, with minor

changes made by the City Planner. MOTION APPROVED UNANIMGUSLY.

I, Jaseph Charney, Chairman of the Southgate Plarning Commission, do hereby certify that the foregoing
15 & true, correct, and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Southgate Planning Commission at a

meeting held on January 11, 2018.

Chairman

. Plan Consultant, City Administrator, Building Department, City Council, Clerk, File, Attorneys

page9

14500 DIN-TOLEDOG ROAD » SOUTHCATE, MICIHICAN 48195 TI4-258-3021 « AN, 734-246- 1414



605 S, Main Street, Ste. 1
WD H T M A N o
(734) 652-2200

associates, inc. (734) 662-1935 Fax

MEMQBAL\LD_QM

TO: City of Southgate Council

FROM: John Enos, AiCP, City Plannier
DATE: lanuary 18, 2016

RE: Revised Ordinance Amendments

Over the course of 2015 we have discussed potential amendments to tlhe Zoning Ordinance,
The proposed amendments were approved by the Planning Commission at their January 11t
meeting. Amendments made at the meeting are underlined,

Adult Day Care Facilities {Various)

Adult _D_ay_cg_re Facilities (Various)

At your request we have reviewed the Ordiraice as it pertains o the regulating of Adult Day-
Care Facilities or Adult Foster Care Family Home Facilities. Thie Ordinance does not currently
“egulate these uses, which js unusual, and by law they are requirzd to be permitted in 3
tommunity within residential districts. If not included in the Ordinznce they need only to follow
state guidelines. This being the case we would recommend that lainguage be inserted to better
regulate these uses, Please review the following for discussion at ap upcoming Planning
Commission m eeting.

J2finitions;
Adult Day-Care Facility,

(1) Adun Family Day-Care Home. A private home in yhich six (6) or less adults
eighteen (18) vears of age or older, receive care for periods of iess than twenty-
Tour (24) hours 2 day. It includes facilities for adulis who are aged, mentally ill,
developmenta!ly disabled, or physically handicapped that require supervision on

page 10
© . Carlisle, President R, Donzld Wortman, vire President Douglas ). Lewan, Principal joon|. £nos, Principal David Scurto, Principal
Benjamin R, Ca lisle, Senior Associgte Sallv . Elmiger, Senior Associgte Brizn Ocomann, Associate



Revised Amendmenss 1/18/16
Page 2 of 4

an ongoing basis. An adult day care home does not include alcohol or substance
abuse rehabilitation centers, residential centers for persons released from or
assigned to a correctional facility, or any other facilities which do not meet the
definition of adult day care center.

(2)  Adult Group Day-Care Home. A private home in which more than six {6) but not
more than twelve (12) adults eigitteen (18) years of age or older, receive care for
periods of |ess than twenty-four (24) hours a day. It includes facilities for adults

include alcohol or substance abuse rehabilitation centers, residential centers for
persons released from or assigned to a correctional facility, or any other facilities
which do not meet the definition of adult day care center.

“dult Foster Care Facility,

A state-licensed establishment tnat provides foster care to adults. It includes facilities and
foster care homes for adulis who are aged, mentally ill, developmentally disabled, or physically
itandicapped who require supervision on an ongoing basis but who do not require continuous

homes for the aged, hospitals, alcohol or substance abuse rehabilitation center, residential
centers for persons released from or assigned to a correctional facility, or any other facilities
which have been exempted from the definition of adult foster care facility by the Adult Foster
Care Facility Licensing Act, MCL 400.701, et. seq.; MSA 16.610 (61), et. seq., as amended. The
rollowing additional definitions shall apply in the application of this Ordinance:

(1) Adult Foster Care Family Home: A private residence with the approved capacity
to receive six (6) or fewer adults to be provided supervision, personal care, and
protection in addition to room and board, twenty-four {24) hours a day, five (S)
o mare days a week and for two (2} or more consecutive weeks. The adult
foster care family home licensee must be a member of the household and an
accupant of the residence.

(2) Adult Foster Care Small Group Home: An owner-occupied facility with the
approved capacity to receive twzlve (12) or fewer adults who are provided
supervision, personal care, and protection in addition to room and board, for
twenty-four (24) hours a day, five (5) or more days a week, and for two {2) or
nmore consecutive weeks,

page 11



Revised Amendments 1/18/16
Page 3 of 4

Regulations

Adult Day-Care Facilities.

(a) Adult family day-care homes serving six (6) or fewer adults shall be considered 3
rasidential use of Property and a permitted use in al| residential districts. The adult day-care
home shall receive adults for care and supervision for periods of less than twenty-four (24)
hours a day

{b) Adult group day-care home with greater than six (6} but no more than twelve (12) adults
is subject to the following:

{1) The proposed use of the residance for group day-care shall not change the
essential character of the surrounding residential area, and shall not create a
nuisance in fact or law relsting to vehicular parking, noise, or additional

congestion in excess of residential uses in the district,

{2) Where outdoor areas are provided, they shall be enclosed by a fence that is at
least four (4) feet in height, but no higher than six {6} feet.

(3} The hours of operation do not exceed sixteen (16) hours within a twenty-four
(24) hour period with no activity between the hours of 10:00 PM and 6:00 AM.

(4) Appropriate license with the State of Michigan shall be maintained,
Adult Foster Care Facilitias,
(a) Intent, It is the intent of this section to establish standards adult foster care facilities
that will insure compatibility with adjacent land uses and maintain the character of the

neighborhood.

(b) Adult Foster Care Facilities.

{1} Application of Regulations.

A, A State licensad adult foster care family home and 2dult foster care small
group home serving six (6) persons or less shall be considered a

page 12



Revived A mendments 1/18/16

Page 4 of 4

(2)

(3)

residential use of Property and a permitted use in al| residential districts,
Brovided they conform to al| applicable building codes and ordinances.

A. The subject parcel shall meet the minimum lot area requirements for the

International Property Maintenance Code and all other applicable codes
and ordinances.

C. Appropriate licenses with the State of Michigan shall be maintained,
Copies shall be providec. to the Building Department annually.

Adult foster care facilities serving more than {12) adults shall not be permitted in
any residential district,

page 13



City of Southgate

Planning Commission Meeting
November 9,2015

This neeting of the Planning Commission was held in the Municipal Council Chambers, 14400
Dix-Toledo | lighway, Southgae, Michigan on Monday, November 9,2015 and called lo order by
Chairman Joscph Charney, at 7:30 p.an.

PRESENT: Patricia Anderson, Ed Gawlick, Anpa Renaud, Joseph Chzu'ncy, Tom Holme,
Jason Cashmer, Mayje Henegar, Marcy Lemerang
LLSO PREg) :NT: Councjl Member Karen Georus, Council Member fohn Graziani, Plan Consuliant

John Enos, Building Inspections Director Bob Casanovg, Citv Altorney Brandon
Fournjer

Minutes:

Tie first order of business ic approval of (he Binutes from the July 13, 2015 Planning Commission

meeting,

Yoved by Anderson, supported by Lemerand, s ihe minutes of the Pianning Commission
Vieeting dateq duly 13,2013 pe approved, MOTION APPROVED UE\‘ANIMOUSLY.

JLrsons and/or Petitioners: None.

Puhlic Hearipog: None.
—_————______:_

fficials? Renopts:
~2 45 fenopis:

troliday Inn Deve lopmen: MovIng aloag,

Cnrrcsnom!em‘e: Noae.
= E3hondence:

i Business:
2L DuSesy:

aved by Lemerand, SuUppusica py Gawlic, Lo revise the Planning C Cmmission Agenda for
10118 hts meeting as follows: sermgve frerm 1043 Thuroughfare Service Digy “icis/Special Purpose
Cemmercial, apg add iem -, Clty Enivincod Heroning Application, MOTIG APPROVED
S NANIMOUSLY,

Moved by Renand, Supported oy Gawliel, 1o sehadule o Pubiio Heuring op o Droposed ordinance
chunge o Chapter 1298, 129337 Lnieriog Bui!u‘ing Waij M:zi'en:xls, IHINA) & (C), for Januwary

14,2016, MOTION APPRGVED UNAJ FMOUSLY,

page 14
Plannian Comppie fon Mg N vember 9, 2015

lage |



Moved by Anderson, sy Pported by Henegar, to schedule a Pupiic Hearing op , Proposed ordinance
on Adult Day-Care Facility ang Adult Foster Care Facility, for January 11 »2016. MOTION
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY :

Moved by Anderson, Supported by Henegar, to schedule a Puplje Hearing for 4 City Initiated
Rezoning Application for certain propertics to rezone from M- Light Industrial-Rescarch District
to RO Restricted Office District, for January 11, 2014, MOTION APPROVED UNANIMUUSLY.

New Business: Noene.
LY Dusiness:
Ad journment:

Moved by Gawtlil, Supported by Lcmcrand, that this meeting of the Plzmning Commission be
adjourned at 7:49 pm. MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

Joseph Charney

Chairman, Planning Comumission
25

el5
Pranning Comimission alr November ¢, 2f)15pag

Page 2



City of Southgate
Planning Commission Meeting
January 11, 2016

This meeting of the Planning Commission was held in the Municipal Council Chambers, 14400
Dix-Toledo Highway, Southgate, Michigan on Monday, January 11, 2016 and called to order by
Chairman Joseph Charncy, at 7:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Patricia Anderson, Ed Gawlick, Anna Renaud, Joseph Charney, Marcy Lemerand,
Tom Holme, Jay Cashmer

ABSENT: Maric Henegar, Sheryl Denman (both excused)
ALSO PRESENT: Council Member Karen George, Council Membey John Graziani, Plan Consultant

Johri Enos, Building Inspections Director Bob Casanova, City Administrator Bryce
Kelley, City Attorney Ed Zelenak

Ayenda;

Moved by Renaugd, sapported by Gawiik, to zecent the Agendo for tonights mecting as submitted,
MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

Minutes:

Moved by Anderson, supported by Lemerand, that the minutes of the Planiing Comumission
Meeting dated November 9, 2015 be approved. MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

evsons and/or Petitioners: None.

Public¢ Iearings:

L. Request Rezoning of Property at | Heritage Place from M-) (Light Industiial-Research) to
RO-T (Restricted Office).

Moved by Lemerand, supported by Anderson, to open thie Public Hearing for a request to Rezone
Property at t Heritage Place from M-1 (Light Industrial-Rcsearch) to RO-1 (Resiricted Office).
VIOTION APPROVED UNAN IMODUSLY.

2lain Consultant Enos explained the city initiated the proposai to rescie the property at 1 Heritage Place
Trom M-1, Light industria I-Research 1o RO-1, Resiricted Oftice. The rezoning is compatible with the
daster Plan,

Mo public comments were offered,

Planning Connission Mig. Jan. !I,Q('?g:' ge 16
Page |



Moved by Renaud, supported by Anderson, to close this Public Hearing. MOTION APPROVED
UNANIMOUSLY.

Moved by Lemerand, Supported by Gawlik, to recommend City Couneil approve the request to
Rezone Property at 1 Heritage Piace from M-I (Light Industrial-Rescarch) to RO-1 (Restricted
Office). MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

2. A proposed ordinance change to Chapter 1298, 1298.17 Exterior Building Wall Materials,
((D(A) & (©).

Moved by Anderson, supported by Cashmer, to open the Public Hearing for a proposed ordinance
change to Chapter 1298, 1298.17 Exterior Building Wai| Materials, (DA & (C). MOTION
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

Plan Consultant Enos explained this is amending existing language to not allow the painting of face brick,
in residential dwellings,

No public comments were offered.

Moved by Lenierand, supported by Gawlik, to close this Public I lcaring. MGTION APPROVED
UNANIMOUSLY.

Moved by Gawlik, supporied by Ioime, {0 recommend City Council a Pprove tie proposed
ordinance change to Chapter 1298, 1298.17 Exterior Building Wall Materials, (UN1)(A) & (C).
MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

3. A proposed ordinance on Adult Day-Care Facility and Adult Foster Care Facility.

Moved by Anderson, supported by Lemeraad, to open the Public flearing foi a proposed ordinance
eaange to Adult Day-Care F acility and Adult Foster Care Facility. MOTION APPROVED
YNANIMOUSLY.

Plan COI'ISLI“IH‘Il Enos CXl)lﬂil‘ICd lan uage is veing iﬂSE[’ICd to better rayulate these usCs as required b
guag =] 5
State :'ZUIC]CIIHCS.

No public comments were offered.

Moved by Rena ud, supported by Gawlik, to close the Public Heaving for a Proposed ordinance
change to Adult Day-Care Facility and Adult Foster Care Facility, MGTIOMN APPROVED
UNANIMOUSLY.

Voved by Renaud, Supported by Anderson, to recomniend City Councit approve the proposed
vriinance change te Aduit Day-Care Facility and Aduit toster Care Facility, with minor changes
made by the City Planper, MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY,

Plaming Commission Mrg. Jan. 11, 2(p@ge 17
Page 2



digitalfirst

| _MICHIGAN GHOUB B

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
48 West Huron Street Pontiac, Ml 48342

CITY OF SOUTHGATE
14400 DIX TOLEDO RD

LOUTHGATE, M| 48195-2508
“tientlon: MICHELLE GENDRON

STATE OF MICHIGAN,
COUNTY GF OAKLAND

Lynn D : a
The ungersigned ¥nn Dropping » being duly sworn the

he/she is the principal clerk of The News-Herald, thenewsherald.com. thenewsherald.
com2, published in the English language for the dissamination of local or trensmitted
news and intelligence of a general character, which ara duly qualified newspapers, and
he annexed hereto is a copy of certain order, notice, publication ar advertisement o

O OF SOUIEATE, . 5 moTieR oF eaieATE
henewsherald.com 12/23/15 C“?!“bﬂfs'ﬂ?'ﬂgl!abiTv'fgo'-Hlb_hwa_n SP‘thﬂa_tO.,wc!wgan.,_ T
thenowsherald.com?2 12/23/15 boto congidar: . T, '

any. af i I-;ﬁfltanl?-ﬂllco from M-1 (Light
icted OHice) as requestsd by

SR | s . - 3

lon1269.04(5)(3); Roqulring that the erection
Co "ol s_!rrg;yi{qmny Hatached dwiéllings
ny, c‘qut!qu_gh:_xl_l: not be grossly. diss{mliar
> : ariar. deslgn, SPposrance and color of exlsting
i R I mgl?gf-fqlmlm d\}o'rllqg:;'l'n;:poﬁfﬁmundtng arce,
I ~Haddition, the. paintis acasbrick 'wiil.ba b

razidontial Blructures, - . e ok #illba prohibilsd on

5 Gy
fotzry Mibiic: -+ 12 ian
I~

Lapear Coynly i7 FR TR R Gl T g ‘
Ui o Dol I v S Amending: varlous- soctlons of :the Ordinance 1o r
id} il ST Epivgs ar aq 2021 l? o r M_lc!_l!_q_nn;:\m@bi'mw’_ill'omlng;adulll'dny ng'faclllt?;gr?n
... et i the Coyniu of Q_ ) racldontial zoning dietricti, An aduit day care homa; does
S RO e el i et Inclide sicohoi, oy, Sbstance abuse rehablitation
o do ‘canters rEons released from or

o
c [:fagilﬁ)‘:, ar any other facilitlos.
'd _ll:l!tj?_p_-;qf adult day cere canter,
Y A S | . &
0 8nd amendmonis are availablo for
D ont ai City Hall during regular

- 'id" ,?‘- i :‘ Iy i S :
i P@/(@h—ﬂﬂ-— Yourmay' dpnest at the above:dosignatod hoaring 4
Sworn to the subscribed before me titis ot . * | objoctons o B Any writioh communts ol be oy 1o our
m do Ny E:ggln:ag Degiantment ryqanty-fouc_hours;;, prlor 1o 1ho tine sgp for sald
Sl . ia e e ,.,._‘g..._\ L
o ‘ Tha CHy of Southgate wij Frovideawdliary aids ang servicos to
N . | Indtviduats. with ‘disabi

: 35 litlaa ai “the meellng “upon advanzed notico
Notary Public, State of Wichigan Taton Sty of Soulhgeto by wiiting or caing Tha Bulding Department,
?

page 18

14400 Dix-Tolado Highway, ouihgi;to_,—" Michigan, 48195, ang
Acting in County of Oakiang (734) 2558027, i
[ - JANICE M, FERENCZ, City Clark
L T ; . . , Southgato, Mishigzn
At 1 2 for iy o) o ; Published Dacombar 23, 2015
Cllentid: 640703 Adld: 856185 Fix: Sales Person: 200307



JOSEPH G. KUSPA - CITY COUNCIL -
Mavor
JOHN GRAZIAN]
JANICE A1, FERENC?Z, Council Presidens
Cliy Clerk KAREN E. GEORGE
JAMES E. DALLOS MARK FARRAJ[
Tr casurer B "-L Co LOVOS
.. . DALE W. ZAMECK!
City of Southnaty PUILLIP 1. RaUCH
- )
NORMA 1. WURMLINGER CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET
MUNICIPAL BUILPING
Memorandum
To: Mayor and City Council
L.l
. . . {—
From; Bryce Kclley, City Administrator {2 %%
Bate: 25 January 2016
Re: First Reading of Zoning Ordinance Amendment -

Section 1298.17 Exterior Building Wall Maieials (d) (1) Residential Buildings.

The Planning Commission fecommends to City Council an amendment to the City of
Southgate Zoning Ordinance,

This amendment proposes adding language 10 Part Twelve, Planning and Zoning Code,
section 1298.17, Exterior Building Wall Materials (d) (1) Residential Buildings. The
amendment adds “Painting of brick or facebrick™ io the list of prohibited exterior materials in the
UiLy’s residential zoning districts.

A copy of the Affidavit of Publication in The News-Herald Newspaper, a copy of the
Planning Commission minutes seiling the public hearing, a copy of the Planning Commission
minutes, and the subsequent action by the Commission (o recommend the arendment to the City
Counetl.

The request is i a form for City Council to consider and your favorable consideration
woiild be greally appreciated. The Council may choose (o hear the First and Second Reading if it
wishes,

Hook forward io addressing Council’s questions wnd cormiments,

Sincerely,

Bryce Kelley. City Administraior

page 19

W00 DINSTOLEDG ROAD » SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN JHI95 0 1343583021 . FAX: 734-246- 141



JOSEPH G. KUSPA
Mayor

JANICE M, FERENCZ,
Ciry Clerk

JAMES E. DALLOS
Treasurer

- CITY COUNCIL -
JOHN CRAZIANI
Council Presideny
KAREN E, GEORGE
MARK FARRAN

BILL COLOVOS

., - DALEW. ZAMECK]
Lity of Southgatr PHILLIP 4. rAuCH
NORMA [ WLURMLINGER CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET

MUNICIPAL BUILDING

CITY OF SOUTHGATE
PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION

At 2 meeting of the Southgate Planning Commission called to order by Joseph Charney on January 11,
2016 2t 7:30 p.m. the following resolution was ofiered:

Moved by Gawlik, su pported by Holme, to recommend City Council approve the proposed
ordinance change to Chapter 1298, 1298.17 Exterior Building Wall Materials, (d)I)(A) & (C).
MOTION APPROVED UNANIM OUSLY.

i, 1aseph Charney, Chairman of the Southgate Planning Commission, do hereby certify that the foregoing
is 3 true, correct, and compiate copy of a resolution adopted by the Southgate Planning Commission at a
meeting held on January 11, 2016,

Chairman

cc: Plan Consultant, City Administrator, Building Department, City Council, Clerk, File, Attorneys

page 20

14400 DINCTOLEDO ROAD + SOUTTHCATE, MICIHCAN 18195 « TILISBI02T o FAX: TR4-246-1414



ERYCARLISLE [ WORTMAN mssess

associates, inc. (734) 662-1935 Fax

MEMORANDUM

TO: City of Southgate Councii

FROM: John Enos, AlCP, City Plarnner
DATE: January 18, 2016

RE: Revised Ordinance Amendments

Over the course of 2015 we have discussed potential amendments to the Zoning Ordinance.
The proposed amendment was approved by the Planning Commission at their January 11th
meeting. Amendments made at the meeting are underlined.

Section 1298.17 Exterior Building \Wzli iMaterials {d) (1) Residential Buildings.

Adult Day Care Facilities (Various)

All of these amendments have been discussed by the Planning Commission and amended in
some form. Please review again so that we can formulate 3 plan on adoption.

=xeerior Building Wall Iviaterials {d) (1) Residential Buildings.

Tnis amendment was drafted to prevent the painting or coloring of a home that is very
dissimilar to their neighboring homes. It was discussed that i: grossly dissimilar the property
values oi adjacent homes may be reduced. Tre following underlined and strikethroughs would
be added to amend existing language. If vou recall, Planning Commissioners expressed some
toncern with not allowing the painting of face brick.

(d) The following exterior building wall material standards shall apply to:
(1) Residential Dwellings.

A. The zrection and mainterance of single-family detacned dwellings including any

additions shall not be grossly dissimilar to the exterior design, appearance and color of existing
-etached single-family dwellings in the surrounding area.

page 21

Richard K. Carhisle, President R. Donald Wortman, Vice Presigent Douglas J. Lewar,, Principal lohn i, Enos, Principal David Scurto, Principal

Banjamin R, Carliste, Senior Associate Sally M. £ miger, Senior Associate Brian Oppmann, Associate



Revised Amendmens /18716
Page 2 of 2

B. Second-story additions to existing one-story buildings shall consist of the same exterior
building wall materials as the first floor, except that other materials may be used, provided that
the materials are horizontal in appearance with no more than thirty percent vertical trim accent
and are consistent with the majority of the surrounding homes in the area.

materials outlined in paragraph (d)(1)B. hereof for 3 second story.

D. Residential chimneys on exterior walls shall be brick or constructed of the same
material as the first figor, Interior metal chimneys shall exit the roof in the rear unless
approved in advance by the Building Department and must be painted to match the roofing
material.

page 22



City of Southgate

Planning Commission Meeting
November 9, 2015

This meeting of the Planning Commission was feld in the Municipal Council Chambers, 14400
Dix-Toledo Highway, Southgate, Michigan on Monday, November 9,2015 and called to order by
Chairman Josceph Charncy, a1 7:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Patricia Anderson, Ed Gaw| ick, Anna Renaud, Joscph Charney, Tom Holme,
Jason Cashmer, Marje Henegar, Marcy Lemerand

Minutes:

The first order of business is approval of the minutes from the July 13, 2015 Planning Commission
meeting.

Maved by Anderson, supporied by Lemeiand, that the minutes of the Pianning Commission
Meeting dated J uly 13, 2615 be » pproved. MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

Persons and/or Petitioners: None.

Pablic Hearings: None.

Officials’ Renorts:

Holiday Inn Development moving along,

Lorrespondence: None.

Old Business:

Moved by Lemerand, supported by Gawlick, to revise the Planning Commission Agenda for
ionights meeting as follows: remove item 1. C-3 TLoroughfare Service Districts/Speciai Purpose
Commercial, and add item 4. City Initiated Rezoning Appiication. MOTION APPROVED
UNANIMOUSLY,

voved by Renaud, supported by Gawlick, to schedule a Public Hearing on a proposed ordinance
change to Chaprer 1298, 1298.17 Exterior Building Wil Materials, (d)(A)A) & (C), for January
1, 2016. MOTION APPROVED UNANIMGUSLY.

e23
Planning Commission Mtg. November 9, 20P':>ag
Page |



Moved by Anderson, supported by Henegar, to schedule a Public Hearing on a proposed ordinance
on Adult Day-Care Facility and Adult Foster Care Facility, for January 11, 2016. MOTION
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

Moved by Anderson, Supported by Henegar, to sciredule a Public Hearing for a City Initiated
Rezoning Application for certain properties to rezone from M-1 Light Industrial-Research District
to RO Restricted Office District, for January 11, 2016. MOTION APPROVED UNAN IMOUSLY.

New Business: None.
AC0W Dusiness:

Adjournment:

Moved by Gawlil, su pported by Lemerand, that this meeting of the Planning Commission be
adjourned at 7:49 p.m. MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

Joseph Charney
Chairman, Planning Commission
as

24
Planning Commission Mg, November 9, ELR Ja ge
Page 2



City of Southgate

Planning Commission Meeting
January 11, 2016

This meeting of the Plannin

g Commission was held in the Munic
Dix-Toledo Highway,

Southgate, Michigan on Monday, January 11, 20

ipal Couneil Chambers, 14400
Chairman Joseph Charney, a1 7:30 p.m.

6 and called to order by

PRESENT: Patricia Anderson, Ed Gawlick, Anna Renaud, Joseph Charney, Marcy Lemerand,
Tom Holme, Jay Cashmer

ABSENT: Marie lencgar, Sheryl Denman (both excused)

ALSO PRESENT: Counci Member Karen George, Council M

ember John Graziani, Plan Consultant
0s, Building Inspections Dircctor Bob Casanova, City Administrator Bryce
Keliey, City Attorney Ed Zelenak
sgendas

Moved by Renaud, supported by Gawlil, 1o aceept the Agenda for tonights meeting as submitted,
MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

rimutes:

vioved by A nderson, supposted by Lemerand, that the mineics of the Py

aniing Commission
Mecting dated November 9,2015 be

approved, MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

Jersons and/or Petitioners: None,

Pubiic Hearinos:

I. Request Rezoning of Property at [ Meri

tage Place from M-] (Light Induslrial-Rcse:wch) to
RO-I (Restricted Office).

‘eved by Lemerang, supported by Anderson, to open the Pubiic Hearing for a request to Rezone
fojerly at 1 seritage Place from V-1 (Light Inc ustrial-Resesrch) to RO-1 (Restricted Office).
VIOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY,

i Consulient [Mios explained

aom -1, Light Indusirial-Rese
Master Plan.

the city initiated the proposal o rezone

the property at 1 Heritage Place
arch 1o RO-I, Restricied Office.

ihe rezoning is compatible with the

No public comments were oifered.

Manning Commission Mtg. Jan. 11, 20 Flage 25

Page



Moved by Renaud, Supported by Anderson, to close this Public Hearing. MOTION APPROVED
UNANIMOUSLY.

Moved by Lemerand, supported by Gawlik, to recommend City Councijj Approve the request to
Rezone Property at 1 Heritage Place from M-1 (Light Industrinl-Rcscarch) t0 RO-1 (Restricted
Oftice). MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

2. A proposed ordinance change to Chapier 1298, 1298.17 Exterior Building walj Materials,
(dIKA) & (C).

Moved by Anderson, Supported by Cashmer, to open the Public Hearing for a proposed ordinance
change to Chapter 1298, 1298.17 Exterior Building Wajj Materials, @M & (C). MOTION
APPROVED UNAN IMOUSLY,

lan Consultant Enos explained this is amending existing language to not allow the painting of face brick,
P2 residential dw ellings.

10 public comments were offered.

Moved by Lemerand, Supported by Gawiik, to close this Public Hearing. MOTION APPROVED
UNANIMOUSLY,

Moved by Gawlik, supporied by Holme, to recommend City Council approve the proposed
srdinance change to Chapter 1298, 1298.17 Exterior Building Wai) Materials, d)(1)A) & (C).
MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY,

3. A proposed ordinznce ofy Adult Day-Care Fueil ity and Adui: Foster Care Facility.

aved by Anderson, suphorted by Lemerand, to open the Public Hearing for a preposed ordinance
change to Adui; Day-Care Facility and Adult Fogter Care Facility, #IGTION APPROVED
UNANIMOUS: Y.
Plen Consultant Enos expluined langunge is being inserted 10 bottor regulate these uses ag required by
Staee guidelines.

~NO public comments were oifered.

Moved by Re 2ud, supported by Gawlil, to close the Public Hearing for a proposed ordinance
“nge to Adule Day-Care Yuellity nid Adult Foster Care Fuetlity, MOTION APPROVED
P \IH‘/IOUSLE .

Moved by Renaud, SUpporice by Anderson, to recommend City Conpei] approve the proposed
rdinance change to Aduls Bay-Care Facility and Adali Fosier Care Fueility, with Minor changes
woae by the Civr Planner, SIOTION APPROVED UNANIMIGUS LY.

Planning Commission Mis. 1 11 o PABE 26
Seamng Cornmission & g Lam, F1. 2006

Page 2



] @

Igitaltir

AFFIDAYIT OF PUBLHCATH@N
48 West Htron Stree; » Pontiac, iy 48342

i e

. MICHIGA

g,

CITY OF SQUTHRATE
L4400 Dix TGLEDO Rp

-3

SUUTHGATE, %1} 481982588
Attention: MICHEL g GENDRO

STATE orF MiCHIGan,
COUNTY oF OAKLAND

Lynn D} Ing’ 9 .
The undersigneq d oPping being duly sworn the

kelehe is the principal clark of The News~Herald, thenewsheraid.ccm. thenewsherald,
=32, published in the English language for the dissernination of local or transmined

s and intalligence of a fenera| character, which are duly quatifiag Newspapers, ang
VR ucied heretg iS a copy of Ceriain order, hotice, publication or advertisemant of:

Fublished In the following edlton(s);

SITY OF soy

THGATE
£8) P.{GT!CE-OF PUBLIC HEABIHG

e —————

£ TAKE ' NOTICE . 1ngy hore wiy pe 4 Pubiic
u_t.:log'?-by -leg‘::s %g:ahuglg: ,i;iann:‘ngMCo_mmissibn on
O M 3 -3 2016 7:ap . the Municipg) Council
Tha \\Ct'{.—v'He ald 12/:-’-»/}5 ix Tolage Highpay, Scuthgate, M.-'cmaalg. s !
thenewsherald com 12/23/15 R A0
‘.hcng'.vsherard.cona 12/23/15

T it e § E
' ! <
Matse i KT, o 1
Pl Po BNchije IHH A Lo
bafitie] Seyn)y ¢ e
L Comiaizgia, Faizas Mar sn 2023 l’ [
- PR i e o gy or&&_ﬁ/ L
TR T =3

| hoaring,

N ) { Tha Ci ;:"'ajf"sfqugﬁ'a;o'.:m .pfavidjo“:-é'in&'ﬁfa akis ang Servizos 1o
~. W" N | indivldu?ls With “disgbilisgg at the _rpqml_nuwupon advangoeg Notico
R B @it m T 10 the .Cﬂy‘of_Soaltlga‘lé by writing o calling The Bullding Dopartmgy;,
Satary pub"c’ State of i iZan 1_4430 DJ::-:I')clndo Highway, Southghte, Michinan, 48195, ppo
. o= 34) 2585027 T
eting in County 07 Caldlang | @5 - T
~eling in County of = foa JARICE M. FEazicy, City Clos
. H : . outhqatn, chhlgan
i :‘L_-q-,z.;;'ﬁ'_zy [z{gﬁg;}?i}m ) Putlished Desombee 23, 2015
----——Mhm—o—-m
640703 Adid: £58185 PQ: Sales Person; 200307

meGG 30:’3’!{06%1‘3#?@@?3); Fiequiring thay the eraction
o7 ity dotae

&,

3 dty e Sngletaity .
ding. any, aqq_li_lqn:_' Shall ot by
Xtori 1".608590;.:8‘9'90_‘!\_]_@ a
lo-famiiy’ Qynf_llnul,; 1 th
Palnting of fao'q-br_l_el_(

RS
8parpg

at tha abnv‘e;'
Ay wri

op .1 Hority
;:_nq-‘ﬁn-_u_n_aw 0
3sio; e

and Emendgm

{ .ihoqﬂrmﬁ..shqi!,mfo.eeo.s',d.@r.-' S
rOpany ut 4 99 Placo from .9 (Light
Hice) ag fequestag

007 adult day

ants ar,
rimont at City Hall

UDIC Tnspociion jo:
, . re 4 = ) L,—'""f'.\ 1(?_{2;"g4—~.@0—-—- Y*':!l;‘.'}n % a.'rr. . .désr";;lod hoaring 4
SWorn to the subserisee before me this Y . nﬁgaaﬁiﬁ-‘b??qﬁﬁom ANy e gbg!@nm aho) Bo o . ins'fho
s Bulldiag De‘pcmmon_! twonty-foyr hours prige 1 the fime o for zatg

grosaly diséimyigy
nd Color of oxisting
L3 nurround!ng ares,

Will-Bo prohibiteg oo

8 avai'ablg for
during fogular

by

Nings

voica ur

page 27



JOSEPH G. KUSPA - CITY COUNCIL -
Mayor
JOHN GRAZIANI
JANICE M. FERENCY, Council Presideny
Cly Clerk KAREN E. GEORGE
JAMES E. DALLOS MARK FARRAH
Treasurer BILL COLOVOS
» . DALE W. ZAMECK]
Lity of Sonthyate PHILLIP 3. RaCH
NORMA J. WURMLINGER CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET
Memorandum MUNICIPAL BUILDING
Yo: Mayor and City Council
From: Bryee Kelley, City Administrator A
Date: 22 January 2016
Re: First Reading of Zoning Ordinance Amendment to rezone a 6.86 acre property,

commonly known as 1 Heritage Place, from M-1, Light Industrial-Research to

RO-1, Restricted Office.

The Planning Commission recommends to City Council an amendment (o the City of

Southgaie Zoning Map.

The City has initiated a rezoning of the 6.86 acre horseshoe shaped property currently
developed with a five (3) story office building commonly known as 1 Heritage Place. Currently
the property is zoned M-1, Light Industrial-Research and is proposed 1o be amended to RO-1,
Restricted Office. The City is requesting the rezoning to better align the existing land usc on the

site with neighboring lands uses,

This property was developed years ago as the office headquurters of ASC, the American
Sunroof Corporation. Since the ciosing of the company the building has been leased for a
variety of office uses. Rezoning the parce! to RO-1 permits land uses such as offices. banks and

personal services,

In your packets is a copy of'the Aflidavii of Publication in The News-Herald Newspaper,
a copy of the Planning Commission minutes setting the public hearing, a copy of the City
Planner’s Memo to the Planning Commission, a copy of the Planning Commission minutes, and
the subsequent action by the Commission to recommend the amendment 1o the City Council.

Fhe request is in a form for City Council to consider and your favorable consideration
would be greatly appreciated. The Council may choose (o hear the First and Second Reading if it

wishes,
Hook forward to addressing Councii’s questions and comments.

Hevee Kelley, City Administralor

VAR DIV TATENO DD . e e o ACIC LM 105805 . T2t 250 2099

page 28

EAV.TY 246 1101 ¢



JOSEPH G. KUSPA
Mayor

JANICE M. FERENCZ,
Cly Clerk

JAMES E. DALLOS
Treasurer

- CITY COUNCIL -
JOHN CRAZIANI
Councit Presidens
KAREN E. CEORGE
MARK FARRAH
BILL COLOVOS
DALE W. ZAMECKI
PHILLIP J. RALICH
CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET

(Lity of Southpate
NORMA S WURMLINGER
MUNICIPAL BUILDING

CITY OF SOUTHGATE

PLANNING COMMISSION RES OLUTION

At a meeting of the Southgate Pianning Commission called to order by Joseph Charney on January 11,
2016 at 7:30 p.m. the following resclution was offered:

Vloved by Lemerand, su pported by Gawlik, to recommeand City Council approve the request to

F}

wezone Property at 1 Heritage Place from M-1 {Light Ind ustrial-Research) to RO-1 (Restricted

Olfice). MOTION APPROVED UNANIMGUSLY.

L, Joseph Chzrney, Chairman of the Southgate Planning Commission, do hereby certify that the foregoing
is @ true, correct, and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Southgate Planning Commission at a
meeting held on January 11, 2016.

" Plan Consuitant,

Chairman

City Acministraior, Building Dapartrnent, City Council, Clerk, File, Attorneys

page 29

FLIOG NIY TN ENO #0an - SONTHCOATY ATICHIC AN IRIOS & 7L IS0 3177 FAN: 732440414



605 5. Main Street

WU HTM AN - Sho

. . { 662-
associates, inc. P9t

Date: January 7, 2016

REZONING ANALYSIS

REVISED
City of Southgate

Applicant: City Initiated

Property Address: 1 Heritage Place

Current Zoning: M-1, Light Industrial-Research

Action Requested: Rezoning of the subject property 1o RO-1, Restricted Office

Required information: The required information fcr 3 rezoning request has been
provided.

The City has initiated a rezoning from M-1, Light Industrial-Research to RO-1, Restricted Office.
The 6.86 acre horseshoe shaped property is currently developed with a five (5) story office
building and significant parking area. The City is requesting the rezoning to better coordinate the
LXisting use on the site with the proposed zoning.

page 30



Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc,

Page 2 of 4

Figure 1. Aerial Photo

graph of Subject Site

Planning Commission will deliberate on the merits of the rezoning request and make a
recommendation to the City Council regarding the proposed rezoning.

Adjacent zoning, land uses and master plan designations are summarized in the chart below:

Adjacent Properties

Existing Use

Zoning

Master Plan

‘ Subject Site | Five {5) story office building

M-1, Light Industrial

Mixed Office and Commercial

North II Office and I-75 M-1, Light tndustrial Mixed Office and Commercial
| cast ] Vacant M-1, Light Industrial Mixed Office and Con%r%ercial
*West | 1-75 M-3/R0O-1/C-2 Mixed Office and Commercial
South J Church I E—_Z/R(-J'-l -

Mixed Office and Commercial J

Southgate, Mi

page 31

1 Heritage Place Rezoning

Foanae



Carlisle/Wortman Assaciates, Inc.
Page3of 4

Summary of Findings: Planning Commission should determine if proposed rezoning is in keeping
with the existing development pattern of this portion of the City.

The Restricted Office RO-1 District is designed to accommodate uses, such as offices, banks and
Personal services, which can sérve as transitional areas between residentia| and commercia|
districts, and to provide a transition between major thoroughfares and Residential Districts.

The subject parcel is currently developed with a building, parking and landscaping.

Summary of Findings: None.

T EARARE .i.i'?"" i 'd'gf;.:‘”} ].‘ ‘£§
RO -%ﬂmé%ﬁr
The parcel is currently developed and water, sewer and storm sewer is provided.

Summary of Findings: None.

U RO N DI G R

TR

STA R R ety R
B St f-‘fi@;%&if%c'imﬁ;ﬁwzih‘,!tf

1. The rezoning consistent with the goals, policies and Future Land Use Map of the City.
2. The rezoning is consistent and compatible with the existing use on the sjte,

3. The rezoning is compatibility with the site's physical, geological, hydrological and other
environmental features with the pctential uses allowed in the preposed zoming district.

Southgate, M1 * Heritage Place Rezoning
fanuary 5. 2016




Carlisle/Wortman Associates, inc,
Page 4 of 4

4. The rezoning is compatible with all the potential uses allowed in the proposed zoning
district with surrounding uses and zoning in terms of land suitability, impacts on the
environment, density, nature of use, traffic impacts, aesthetics, infrastructure and
potential influence on property values.

5. The capacity of City infrastructure and services sufficient to accommodate the uses
permitted in the requested district without tcmpromising the “health, safety and
welfare” of the City.

We look forward to discussing this with you at the next Planning Commission meeting.

Ce: Bob Casanova, Building Director

page 33

Southgate, MI 1 Heritage Place Rezoning

A



City of Southgate

Planning Commission Meeting
November 9, 2015

This meeting of the Planning Commission was held in the Municipal Council Chambers, 14400
Dix-Toledo Highway, Southgate, Michigan on Monday, November 9,2015 and called to order by
Chairman Joscph Chamcy, at 7:30 P,

PRESENT: Patricia Anderson, Ed Gawlick, Anna Renaud, Joseph Charney, Tom olme,
Jason Cashmer, Maric Henegar, Marcy Lemerand

ALSO PRESENT: Council Member Karen George, Council Membes John Graziani, Plan Consultant

John Eros, Building Inspections Director Bob Cusanova, City Attorney Brandon
Fournier
Minutes:

the first order of business is approval of the minutes from the July 13, 2015 Planning Commission
ineceting,

Moved by Anderson, su pporied by Lemerand, that the minutes of the Planning Commission
Vieeting dated July 13, 2035 be g pproved. MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

Lersons and/or Petitioners: None.

Public Hearings: None.

Officials’ Reports:

hioliday Inn Development moving along,

Correspondesice: None,

i Business:

-loved by Lemerand, suptorted by Gawlicl, to revise the Planning Commission Agenda for
wnights meeting as follows: remave item 1, C-3 Thoroughfare Service Districts/Special Pu rposc
Commercial, and add iten 4, Ciiy initiated Rezoning Application. MOTION APPROVED
UNANIMOUSLY.

¥ioved by Renzud, su pporaed by Gawlick, to sehedule a Publie Hlearing on a proposed ordinance
change to Chapter 1298, 1298.17 Fxterior Building Wall haterials, WEHA) & (), for January
1, 2016. MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

page 34
Planning Commission Mtg. Novemiyer 9, 20)
Page |



Moved by Anderson, sy pported by Henegar, to schedule a Public Hearing on a proposed ordinance
on Adult Day-Care Facility and Adult Foster Care Facility, for January 11, 2016. MOTION
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

Moved by Anderson, Supported by Henegar, to schedule o Public Hearing for a City Initiated
Rezoning Application for certajn properties to rezone from M-1 Light Ind ustrial-Research District
t0 RO Restricted Offjee District, for January 11, 2016, MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

New Business: None,
22 CW bustness:

Adjournmeni:

Moved by Gawlik, supported by Lemerand, that this meeting of the Planning Commission be
adjourned at 7:49 p.m, MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

Joseph Charney
Chairman, Planning Commission
AN

page 35
Prsnning Commission Mig. November 9, 201
Page 2



City of Southgate

Planning Coimmission Meeting
Janvary 11,2014

This mecting of the P
Dix-Toledo Hij ghw

Chairman Joseph

anning Commission was hel
ay, Southgate, Michigin on Monday, |

din the Municipal Counci] Ch
Chamey, a1 7:30 p.m.

ambers, 14400
anuary 11,2016 and ¢

alled to order by
PRESENT: Patricia Anderson, 124 Gawlick, Anna Renaud, Joseph Charncy, Marcy Lemerand,
Tom Holme, Jay Cashimer

ABSENT: Maric Henegar, Sheryl Denman (both excused)

ALSO PRESENT: Council Member Karen George, Council Member John G
John Enos, Building Inspections Director
Kelley, City

raziani, Plan Consultant
Aitorney £d Zelenak

Bob Casanova, City Administrator Bryce

Sgenda:

Voved by Renaud, Supnorted by Cuwlil, 1g 2ceoept tl
HOTION APPROVE?

i Agenda for
D UNANIMOUSLY,

toiights meeting as submitteg,
Minutes:

roved by Anderson, sy pported by Lemerand, that the minutes of the Planning Commission
Heeting dateg November 9, 2015 he approved. M OT{ON

APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.
Lersons and/op Petitioners:

Noite,

Publie Hearinas:

I. Request Rezor inge “f Propery 21 | ] Teritage Place fiom M-1 (Ligit Industrial~Rcscar0h) 10
RO-1 (Restricieq Utllice).

Moved by Lemerand, sunhoried by And
roperty at 1 Heri tage |

“Lson, to open the Pab
“OTIGN APPROVED Un

Yie Hearing for
ace from M-I (Lig!
MANIMOUSLY,

A request to Rezone
m_iustri:il-Rcsearch} 0 RO-1 (Restricted OfTice).

.-'na 38

1 Consultant Broe ex
from M-, Lighi In
vlaster Plan.

praired ihe city initiaied the proposal 1o rezene the property at | Herig
» Restricied Of

dustrisl-keseareh 1 RO-§ ice. The rezoning is compatible

age Place
with the

No publie commenis were o fored.

page 36
Planning Cammission Mig. Jan. 11, 2016

Paoe )



Moved by Renaud, supported by Anderson, to close this Public Hearing. MOTION APPROVED
UNANIMOUSLY.

Moved by Lemerand, supported by Gawlik, to recommend City Councii approve the request to
Rezone Property at 1 Heritage Place from M-1 (Light Ind ustrial-Research) to RO-1 {Restricted
Oflice). MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

2. A proposed ordinance change to Chapter 1298, 129817 Exterior Building wall Materials,

(DANA) & (C).

“ioved by Anderson, stpported by Cashmer, to open the Public Hearing for a proposed ordinance
change to Chu pier 1298, 1298.17 Exterior Building Wall Materials, (D(A)A) & (C). MOTION
APPROVED UNANIMGUSLY,

Plan Consultant Enos explained this is amending existing language 1o not allow the painting of face brick,
in residential dwellings.

No public comments were ofiered.

“ioved by Lemerand, sy pported by Gawlik, o close this Public flearing. MOTION APPROVED
UNANIMOUSLY.

~ioved by Gawlik, supported by Holme, o recommend City Couineil approve the propoesed
ordinance change fo Chapter 129§, 1298.17 Exterior Building Wail Materials, (DI)A) & (C).
MOTION APPROVED UNANTMGOUSLY,

3. A proposed ordinance on Aduli Day-Care Facility and Adul; Foster Care Facility.

Moved by Ancerson, supnorted by Lemerand, fo open the Publkie Hearing for a proposed ordinance
cnange to Adult Say-Cave Hacllity snd Adult Moster Care Facility. MOTION APPROVED
NANIMOUSLY,

Plan Consultant i-nos cipiained language is ocing inserted o better regulate these uses as required by
staie guidelines,

~0 public comments weyy offered,

Hoved by Reanaad, upposrted oy owlil to close the Public He;zring‘ for & proposed aordinance

s
chznge to Aduli Bay-Care | aciiity anc Adult Foster Care acility. MOTION APPROVED
UNANIMOUSLY,

woved by Renaud, su puoriad by Anderson, to recommend City Council approve tle proposed
dinaree change to Aduk Bay-Care Facility and Adult Foster Caye 7 acility, with minor changes
mde by the City Planzee. MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

page 37
Plansiing Commission Mt Jan. 11,2016
Pape 2



sitolfirs

B

CHIGAN BROUP ™~

e e

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

48 West Huron Street

CITY OF souTHRATE
14460 DIX TOLERD RD)

SCUTHGATE, paj 481952898
Attentlon: MICHELLE GEHDRON

STATE OF MICHIGARN,
COURTY OF 0aKLanD

lynn Dropping

The undersigned

° Pontiac, MI 48342

he/she js the principal clerk of The News-Herald
comZ, published in the Engiish language for the dissern

« being duly sworn the

5 thenewsherald.com. thenewsheraid.
nation of losal or transmitied

news and intelligence of a general character, which ara duly qualified newspapers, and
e annexed hereto js a copy of cerizin order, notice, publication ar advertisement of:

. OITY &F SOUTHEATE N
rihilshed in the Tollowing edlifoa(s):

2 NewsHerald 12/33/15
wenewsierald.com 12/23/15
wenswshicald,com2 12/23/15

HHI T T P ik

[ L2605 i
<IRG N Bz Coue o 2 ) I
N ST S I ey

4454
.____\x :

s T I T e e
= CIvy oF SOUTHGATE .
: PUBLIC HEARING

. thoro  wit pe 4 Pubfic
thgate ~Planning Commission on
0 P34, tho Munlcipsl Councit

Michigan,

H&fiuno Place from M.q (Light
tricted OMica) as requestad by

268,94@)_[3);'_ﬁQqul.rInu.thut the eraclicn

“3ingle:faimilly Geirchod w '

s _shall ot be grossly. digéimiigy

._I‘gn;.;,ap_po';l_l_',afth and color of existing

My, dv olll.'_rgz,;fn"tpn"surroundrng &roa,

Ating of-facs kwill-be Prohibitod an
L2

lofig of .ihe Ordinance (o mirror

allow_lng:'zdun-'-dny care {acllities |n

slricts, An aduly day care hoems. doag

i s nclude alcohol o subsirnca abuge mehabliistion
contersi. rasldoritlel ‘con Aor‘poreons releaged from or
¥aBE\gand 102" Corrocy ]

Wwhich do'not méet1he

cllity, or ANy other tacliltios
itlon of edult daycare céritor,
ety B

AT

55 of (o mFéS’éq'él'qni!gé_Uop__ '_'ﬁd\'i_a'ri]'cndman!s 87e dvailsbly for
1 len invhe Bpitding D rimon! at City Halt during togular
i B . MAY. E6podl at tha above-dasignatod hoaring 1o veice your
= T : ctions: o;’?gpggn. Ary writ:on;gom;miqnu: should be filpg inyu-.a
=S Bullding Depariment twenty-four, hours. priar to thy time sot for 29’
hoaring, (I i
| DA e IR

Hotary Pubiie, State of Wichlgsn

Acting in Sounty of Dzkiang

it rmas i
_H-_.__.i{_i}'l._m? aation %
Clientid: 640703

5018

o

I'The Cly of Soqgaptn it} pr'm_'iqa\r}iw&uléuy Hlds and somiaag 4o

| individuals with disabiiles at*the meoling "upon advaneod notico

lo the City of Southgats by u‘;riu‘n@ or cafling Tho Bultding Dapartment,

" Dix<Toledo ~ H; hwy, Southgats;” Michigan, “487 95, and
{734) 258-3027, -

| JANICE &2, Fepencz, City Clork
. . Southgats, Michigan

o ' Published Docombar 23, 2015
20; Sales Persom 200307 page 38




